

Capital Reporting Company
ABRA - Pub Crawl 11-07-2012

1

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
MEETING

-----x
IN THE MATTER OF: :
 :
 :
 :
Pub Crawl :
Date of Event: December 1, 2012: Fact Finding
The names of the establishment : Hearing
Participating in the Pub Crawl :
Are available upon request :
Failed to File Quarterly :
Statements :
-----x

November 7, 2012

The Alcoholic Beverage Control Board met in the
Alcoholic Beverage Control Hearing Room, Reeves
Building, 2000 14th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C.,
Ruthanne Miller, Chairperson, presiding.

Capital Reporting Company
ABRA - Pub Crawl 11-07-2012

<p style="text-align: right;">2</p> <p>1 PRESENT 2 3 RUTHANNE MILLER, Chairperson 4 NICK ALBERTI, Member 5 DONALD BROOKS, Member 6 HERMAN JONES, Member 7 CALVIN NOPHLIN, Member 8 MIKE SILVERSTEIN, Member 9 10 ALSO PRESENT 11 VINCENT PARKER, ABRA 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">4</p> <p>1 to sign in. This is to ensure the correct spelling of 2 your name for the record. 3 The Open Meetings Act requires that the 4 public hearing on each case be open to the public. The 5 Board may, consistent with Section 405(b) of the Open 6 Meetings Act, enter a closed meeting during or after 7 the public hearing on a case to consult with an 8 attorney, to obtain legal advice, discuss settlement 9 agreements or deliberate upon a decision in an 10 adjudication proceeding. 11 So our morning's calendar has a fact finding 12 hearing on it, which is our first case. And then we 13 will have a couple of show cause hearings. So I 14 believe that the individuals in the fact finding 15 hearing are here. Do you want to introduce for 16 yourself for the record? This is a fact finding 17 hearing on a pub crawl. I believe it's a Christmas 18 Crawl. Okay. And the date of the event is December 19 1st, 2012. Okay. Good. Go ahead. Do you want to 20 introduce yourself for the record? 21 MR. KAPLAR: My name is John Kaplar. I am 22 the owner of Skedouche, LLC (inaudible) --</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">3</p> <p>1 PROCEEDINGS 2 9:35 a.m. 3 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: -- meeting of the 4 District of Columbia Alcoholic Beverage Control Board. 5 Today is November 7th, 2012. My name is Ruthanne 6 Miller. I'm the chairperson. Joining me today to my 7 far right is Mr. Donald Brooks. To my immediate right 8 is Mr. Nick Alberti. And to my immediate left is Mr. 9 Mike Silverstein. 10 The Board has four members in attendance for 11 the conduct of business today, with three constituting 12 a quorum. Copies of today's hearing calendar and 13 agenda are available at the receptionist's desk. 14 Please be aware that these proceedings are being 15 recorded by a court reporter. Accordingly, we must ask 16 you to refrain from any disruptive noises or actions in 17 the hearing room. 18 If you have any electronic devices, pagers, 19 cell phones or such, please make certain that they're 20 turned off to avoid any interruption of the 21 proceedings. Please note that on the table where 22 you're sitting is a piece of paper where we'd like you</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">5</p> <p>1 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Can you hear well? Is 2 your microphone on? 3 MR. KAPLAR: Yeah, it's on. Well, that one 4 is. Yeah, yeah. It's on. All right. 5 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. I actually didn't 6 quite catch your name. 7 MR. KAPLAR: It's John Kaplar. 8 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Kaplan [sic]? Okay. 9 MR. KAPLAR: Kaplar, yes. K-A-P-L-A-R. 10 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: K-A-P-L-A-R. Okay. All 11 right. 12 MR. PARKER: My name is Investigator Vincent 13 Parker for ABRA. 14 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Thank you, Mr. Parker. 15 Okay. And I wasn't here last year but I understand 16 that you had this event last year. 17 MR. KAPLAR: We did, correct. 18 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: And did -- things went 19 well last year? 20 MR. KAPLAR: Very well. 21 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. So is this your 22 second year or have you had it more than one year?</p>

Capital Reporting Company
ABRA - Pub Crawl 11-07-2012

<p style="text-align: right;">6</p> <p>1 MR. KAPLAR: This is the second year. 2 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. So I just want to 3 jump into just a couple of things just to compare -- I 4 know we have basic information on your event. And -- 5 but I just wanted to ask you were there any -- are 6 there any changes from last year to this year? 7 MR. KAPLAR: There are some changes, the main 8 change being that instead of two check-in points, we 9 now have one check-in point at Front Page. 10 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. And why is that? 11 MR. KAPLAR: Most of the bars are located in 12 Dupont Circle so we just wanted to keep things 13 centralized to the Dupont Circle. 14 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. Were there -- 15 last year were they not as central to Dupont Circle? 16 MR. KAPLAR: They mostly were and there was 17 just, I think, two bars down by McFadden's, in that 18 area. This year we just decided to consolidate them 19 all and combine. 20 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. Have you 21 identified all of the establishments that are going to 22 participate?</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">8</p> <p>1 MR. PARKER: I was at the hearing and I also 2 monitored the pub crawl last year. As Mr. Kaplar 3 stated, there weren't any issues of the pub crawl as 4 listed in the application. There was a large crowd. 5 There were people. They were identified by their wrist 6 bands, where they all wore Christmas attire. I wrote a 7 summary basically. 8 The event did cause the Dupont Circle -- 9 lower Dupont Circle area to be more crowded and 10 congested. I guess these were additional people. So 11 there were a lot more people than were there on a 12 normal weekend night. There was -- the only ambulance 13 or police activity I observed was an injured male at 14 Sign of the Whale. The male that was injured was 15 someone threw a bottle and hit him in the head. It was 16 unclear if they were part of the Christmas Crawl. They 17 didn't have any wrist band and they were not wearing 18 any Christmas attire. But that occurred at Sign of the 19 Whale on the night of this crawl in 2011. 20 Also, the establishment that I spoke to 21 advised that there were approximately 1000 22 participants. Mr. Kaplar stated that there were</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">7</p> <p>1 MR. KAPLAR: Sure have. 2 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. 3 MR. KAPLAR: That is in the packet. That is 4 on the first page. 5 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. And have you 6 shared these names with ABRA -- with anyone in ABRA to 7 make sure that they're qualified to participate in a 8 pub crawl? 9 MR. KAPLAR: I submitted the app but I 10 haven't contacted someone directly about that. 11 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. Okay. Mr. 12 Parker, maybe I'll just jump to you on that. Have you 13 reviewed these? 14 MR. PARKER: Yes, I reviewed all the 15 establishments. None of them have two primary-tier 16 offenses within the last few years and they're all 17 qualified to participate. They don't have VAs 18 prohibiting them to participate. 19 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. And did you 20 follow the pub crawl last year or -- 21 MR. PARKER: Yeah. 22 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">9</p> <p>1 probably less than that. But the initial application 2 at the time of their hearing listed 300-400 as far as 3 ticket sales at that time. So what I just -- you know, 4 I don't know -- want to jump too far ahead. But I -- 5 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Right. 6 MR. PARKER: -- I want Mr. Kaplar to be able 7 to explain how we -- how we can adjust if he gets the 8 crowd to 1500 this year as opposed to 600 -- 9 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Right. 10 MR. PARKER: -- which he's planned for. 11 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. That's a good 12 point. Let -- so why don't we go back to Mr. Kaplar 13 and let me hear how many people you anticipate having, 14 how many tickets you're selling. 15 MR. KAPLAR: Yeah, last year we had about 570 16 people again based on ticket sales. This year we 17 expect around the same number, about 600 with a maximum 18 ticket sales of 1200. And if it does go larger to, 19 like, the 1200 area, we can hire more security. The 20 last page of the packet, that'd be the security company 21 -- and add additional security from them, as well as 22 from the DC Police Department.</p>

Capital Reporting Company
ABRA - Pub Crawl 11-07-2012

10	<p>1 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Have you coordinated 2 with the DC Police Department? 3 MR. KAPLAR: I have. I've been in contact 4 with -- let me get his name here -- the sergeant there, 5 Sergeant Rogers (ph). And right now, we do have two 6 scheduled and I can talk to him and see if we can have 7 more scheduled as well. 8 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: You have two police 9 officers scheduled? 10 MR. KAPLAR: Correct. 11 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: How many security 12 personnel do you have scheduled in addition to that or 13 none? 14 MR. KAPLAR: Two hired security people. 15 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Right. 16 MR. KAPLAR: And I have eight Christmas Crawl 17 police -- you know, security as well. 18 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: You have two police and 19 eight hired security? Is that what you said? 20 MR. KAPLAR: Eight Christmas Crawl security. 21 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. 22 MR. KAPLAR: Two security personnel from</p>	12	<p>1 company and we had four DC police officers but that was 2 spread out amongst two locations. 3 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Oh, what was the other 4 location? 5 MR. KAPLAR: Oh, the McFadden's bar. 6 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Oh, right. Okay, okay. 7 So you could get more if the Board found that you 8 should have more basically? 9 MR. KAPLAR: Exactly. 10 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. And the hours are 11 the same? 12 MR. KAPLAR: Yes, they are. 13 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Well, maybe you should 14 just give a quick overview of the time and how people 15 check in and just -- 16 MR. KAPLAR: So check-in starts at 6:00 p.m. 17 on the 1st and it goes until 10:00 p.m. sharp. Drink 18 specials last until -- from 6:00 to 2:00 a.m. 19 Participants will check in at the Front Page in the 20 atrium section there. Before they enter the atrium, 21 their ID will be checked. Once they enter, they can 22 either purchase a ticket or they can have their</p>
11	<p>1 Security Unlimited and then two police department 2 agents. 3 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: So what are Christmas 4 Crawl security? 5 MR. KAPLAR: Basically my friends -- my big 6 friends who just provide crowd control. 7 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: They're not security -- 8 they're not security trained? 9 MR. KAPLAR: They're not trained, no. 10 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: They're -- what are 11 they, like, bouncers? What -- 12 MR. KAPLAR: Essentially, yeah. 13 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: So you have two trained 14 security and then two police? 15 MR. KAPLAR: Correct. 16 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: And then eight helpers 17 or whatever? 18 MR. KAPLAR: Correct. 19 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: And what did you have 20 last year? 21 MR. KAPLAR: Last year we had about eight 22 helpers. We had four security agents from the private</p>	13	<p>1 (inaudible) ticket scanned and they will receive a 2 souvenir beer stein with the rules and the handout to 3 the crawl and receive a wrist band. 4 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: And who is doing -- 5 checking the IDs? 6 MR. KAPLAR: That's going to be the two 7 security personnel from Security Unlimited, 8 Incorporated. 9 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: So -- and they have been 10 trained in ID-checking? 11 MR. KAPLAR: Yes, they have. 12 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: And they did it last 13 year? 14 MR. KAPLAR: Correct. 15 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. And do you have a 16 contact person in the event of anybody has an emergency 17 or becomes highly intoxicated or -- in your pub crawl 18 or some other kind of circumstance? 19 MR. KAPLAR: As far as the DC Police? 20 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: No, sorry. It's, like, 21 you all -- like, are you, you know, responsible for 22 what's going on in your pub crawl? So if something</p>

Capital Reporting Company
ABRA - Pub Crawl 11-07-2012

<p style="text-align: right;">14</p> <p>1 happens, someone would know to contact you to 2 coordinate anything or -- 3 MR. KAPLAR: Yeah, all of the bars have our 4 cell phone numbers. So if there's a problem, they can 5 call us. 6 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: And do the participants 7 have a number to call if there is an emergency? 8 MR. KAPLAR: They don't. 9 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. Sometimes we have 10 that added. 11 MR. KAPLAR: We say if -- in the handout we 12 say if there's a problem, just to contact the police. 13 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Police? 14 MR. KAPLAR: Yeah. But if that's an issue, 15 we can add our own phone numbers on this handout. 16 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. And that's what 17 you did last year; is that correct? You just contacted 18 the police? 19 MR. KAPLAR: Correct. 20 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: And did anybody contact 21 the police, do you know? 22 MR. KAPLAR: Not to my knowledge, no.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">16</p> <p>1 MR. ALBERTI: Okay. So I'm still curious as 2 to when you'll know the size of the crowd. Are you 3 selling them at the door? How many did you sell at the 4 door last year? 5 MR. KAPLAR: Last year we sold about -- I 6 think it was 270. 7 MR. ALBERTI: Okay. So you sold a third of 8 them at the door? 9 MR. KAPLAR: Correct. 10 MR. ALBERTI: Or almost half at the door. 11 Okay. So -- 12 MR. KAPLAR: Yeah, it's kind of -- 13 MR. ALBERTI: Yeah, so how are you going to 14 know -- how are you going to anticipate whether you're 15 going to get 600 or 900? And that's a 50 percent 16 increase. 17 MR. KAPLAR: That's true. It's hard to gauge 18 that so I say we plan for any larger group and maybe 19 add on some more hired security. 20 MR. ALBERTI: Yeah. We -- I'd like to see 21 you do that. I -- in terms of just having -- the bars 22 having your cell phone number, hypothetically, what</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">15</p> <p>1 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. Okay. I'm going 2 to let others, you know, entertain questions. Because 3 I think they all were here last year. So they have a 4 good understanding of -- 5 MR. KAPLAR: Okay. 6 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: -- last year's. Any -- 7 are there any questions from Board members? Yeah, Mr. 8 Alberti? 9 MR. ALBERTI: Hi, Mr. Kaplar. So you had 10 about 600 people last year? 11 MR. KAPLAR: Correct. 12 MR. ALBERTI: Do you consider that a success? 13 MR. KAPLAR: Yeah, definitely. 14 MR. ALBERTI: Okay. Good. Then I hope you 15 do as well this year or better. 16 MR. KAPLAR: Thank you. 17 MR. ALBERTI: So you're going to sell advance 18 tickets? 19 MR. KAPLAR: We are. 20 MR. ALBERTI: And how many -- how much are 21 they? 22 MR. KAPLAR: Advance tickets are \$15.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">17</p> <p>1 would you do or your staff do if you got a call and 2 said, "You know, there are two drunk idiots out there 3 just causing trouble at" -- let's say whatever bar, 4 some -- Bar X. What would you do? And they're part of 5 your pub crawl. What would you do? 6 MR. KAPLAR: Probably contact the police at 7 that point. 8 MR. ALBERTI: Would you monitor them at all? 9 Would you call the other clubs and say, "We've got a 10 couple of rogue guys out there. If they show up, 11 beware?" 12 MR. KAPLAR: We could do that, although, 13 that's a lot of calls to make and a lot of time. 14 MR. ALBERTI: And be ten bars? 15 MR. KAPLAR: Sorry? 16 MR. ALBERTI: Ten bars? You've got two 17 people causing trouble. They leave one bar, they're 18 going to be going to another bar. You don't think it's 19 worthwhile calling the other bars and say, "You -- two 20 guys, one's got long hair, one's got short hair, both 21 with gray jackets and they just started a fight here 22 and they just left?"</p>

Capital Reporting Company
ABRA - Pub Crawl 11-07-2012

<p style="text-align: right;">18</p> <p>1 MR. KAPLAR: Yeah, if they start fighting, 2 we'll definitely call the cops. That's -- 3 MR. ALBERTI: Well, I understand. But what 4 happens if they leave and the police don't show up and 5 they're off to another bar? 6 MR. KAPLAR: Right. 7 MR. ALBERTI: What I'm asking is you -- is 8 the plan -- hopefully this doesn't happen. It didn't 9 happen last year. We haven't heard it happening a lot. 10 But we'd like to have in place just the idea that if 11 you hear somebody causing trouble, have a plan to call 12 the other establishments and warn them before those 13 same individuals pop into another establishment and 14 cause trouble there. It's a -- 15 MR. KAPLAR: Okay. 16 MR. ALBERTI: -- it's an easy preventative. 17 MR. KAPLAR: Yeah. 18 MR. ALBERTI: And hopefully, you don't have 19 to make ten phone calls. 20 MR. KAPLAR: Right, right. 21 MR. ALBERTI: You have the -- you have the 22 phone numbers of all those bars.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">20</p> <p>1 have. Thank you very much. 2 MR. KAPLAR: Okay. Thank you. 3 MR. ALBERTI: I wish you all the best. And 4 you guys seem to have done a great job last year. So - 5 - 6 MR. KAPLAR: Thank you. I appreciate it. 7 It's all good. 8 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: All right. Are there 9 other Board questions? Mr. Parker? 10 MR. PARKER: I just had a question. From 11 last year's experience, how many people just showed up 12 and didn't pay and just wearing Christmas attire and 13 frequenting the bars? 14 MR. KAPLAR: That I don't know. If they 15 don't come through the Front Page, I didn't track them. 16 MR. PARKER: Okay. But would you say that -- 17 I mean, from my experience with being out there in 18 Dupont in the area there was a lot of people who 19 probably weren't your paid participants who were just - 20 - 21 MR. KAPLAR: In Christmas sweaters? 22 MR. PARKER: -- in Christmas sweaters in the</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">19</p> <p>1 MR. KAPLAR: Yeah. 2 MR. ALBERTI: So it's -- just be prepared to 3 do that -- all I'm asking you to do. And I guess 4 that's -- I don't know if there was anything else. Oh, 5 the beer stein, is that going to be used for drink 6 specials? 7 MR. KAPLAR: You can use it for drink 8 specials, yes. 9 MR. ALBERTI: I'm a little concerned because 10 -- yeah, how do we -- how do we know that the bars 11 don't get lax and start filling up somebody's beer 12 stein without a -- without a wrist band? 13 MR. KAPLAR: Great question. We specify in 14 our contracts with these bars that a stein does not 15 guarantee that they're on the Christmas Crawl and they 16 need a wrist band as well. 17 MR. ALBERTI: If you're notified that 18 someone's walking around with a full stein outside, 19 would you confiscate it or call the police to 20 confiscate it and be prepared to address that issue? 21 MR. KAPLAR: Sure. 22 MR. ALBERTI: Okay. Great. That's all I</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">21</p> <p>1 area. 2 MR. KAPLAR: That's a good question. I'm not 3 sure how many there would be though. 4 MR. PARKER: Okay. And I know that you're 5 not really focused on those people. Just I guess this 6 type of event will draw a lot of people who may not pay 7 or maybe it's the time to -- 8 MR. KAPLAR: Right. 9 MR. PARKER: If you're going to end the 10 registration at -- 11 MR. KAPLAR: At 10:00. 12 MR. PARKER: -- at 10:00 -- 13 MR. KAPLAR: And their friends have a ticket 14 (inaudible) -- 15 MR. PARKER: So, I mean, in considering the 16 size of the crowd, I guess it -- I don't know if it's 17 your responsibility necessarily to consider if there 18 are -- this is an attraction for people who may not be 19 your participants. 20 MR. KAPLAR: Right. 21 MR. PARKER: And people will be drawn to the 22 area. From last year's experience, that's obviously</p>

Capital Reporting Company
ABRA - Pub Crawl 11-07-2012

<p style="text-align: right;">22</p> <p>1 what happened. And also, could you talk about the 2 procedures that you had with the establishments as far 3 as preventing -- Mr. Alberti's question -- people 4 leaving with open containers or -- 5 MR. KAPLAR: Yeah, as part of the handout 6 that all the crawlers receive in their stein, there's a 7 list of rules. It's -- and copy of that is in your 8 brochure. And Rule -- I believe it's No. 4 -- states 9 that you are not to leave a bar with liquid in your 10 beer stein. 11 MR. PARKER: And that's also confirmed with 12 the establishment -- 13 MR. KAPLAR: That's correct. 14 MR. PARKER: -- understood by the 15 establishments as well? 16 MR. KAPLAR: Correct. 17 MR. PARKER: You've made that clear? 18 MR. KAPLAR: Correct. 19 MR. PARKER: Okay. I didn't -- that wasn't 20 the issue with the Christmas Crawl last year. They 21 were making them all dump at the door. They had a big 22 bucket. But with other pub crawls, there has been an</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">24</p> <p>1 that MPD, they can't staff the detail officers after a 2 certain date. 3 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Right. 4 MR. PARKER: They have a cut-off. Generally, 5 for establishments it's 30 days. They may have leeway. 6 I don't know. But the sooner -- if he was going to -- 7 if he was going to request additional officers, he 8 would need to do it soon, his event being December 1st. 9 MR. KAPLAR: Okay. 10 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Are you going to request 11 additional officers or additional security or either? 12 MR. KAPLAR: Both. 13 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Both? 14 MR. KAPLAR: Yeah. Do you guys have any 15 ideas in your minds as far as what you guys would like 16 to see? 17 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Well, I think that what 18 I heard you say is you don't really know your number 19 until that day. So you were going to plan for the 20 larger amount. 21 MR. KAPLAR: Correct. 22 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: The maximum -- was the</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">23</p> <p>1 issue. 2 MR. ALBERTI: Right. I understand that. So 3 -- and hopefully, the establishments will understand 4 that they're responsible. 5 MR. KAPLAR: Absolutely. Yeah. 6 MR. ALBERTI: And they see somebody -- our 7 investigator sees somebody walking out of their 8 establishment with a beer stein full of alcoholic 9 beverage, they're responsible. And -- 10 MR. PARKER: And then the last thing I had 11 was Mr. Sergeant Rogers in the Reimbursable Detail 12 Office, they have a deadline as far as requesting 13 additional police officers. Generally, I think it's 14 close to 30 days. So if your event is December 1st and 15 you have intentions on requesting more officers, 16 there's a deadline whereas, if you're not in by that 17 date, they won't be able to provide the officers. 18 MR. KAPLAR: Okay. 19 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: I'm sorry, what did you 20 just suggest? 21 22 MR. PARKER: Well, I was advising Mr. Kaplar</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">25</p> <p>1 maximum 1200? Mr. Parker, do you have a recommendation 2 on that? 3 MR. PARKER: I think just because the event 4 went smoothly last year with four and four, that would 5 be my suggestion, for four and four, even though 6 there's only one check-in location. Maybe the other 7 officers could be posted and help the Nightlife Detail 8 officers who are already in the Connecticut Avenue 9 area. 10 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Yes. And if he can't 11 get the reimbursable detail -- more reimbursable 12 detail, then just more security to help the same eight 13 -- number of eight? 14 MR. PARKER: Right. There are already detail 15 officers, I think. I don't know if they've cancelled 16 that or not. There's always officers in that area. So 17 if he can't get the officers, the security will be good 18 too. 19 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. Does that sit 20 well with other Board members? Yeah. Okay. Okay. So 21 -- okay. So what I've heard then is that we will -- it 22 looks like, you know, it went well last year. And I</p>

Capital Reporting Company
ABRA - Pub Crawl 11-07-2012

<p style="text-align: right;">26</p> <p>1 think that the Board's going to approve it with just a 2 couple of changes, one being to amend the application 3 to add for the additional security. So there are at 4 least eight -- there are eight in security, however 5 that ratio breaks down between the police and the 6 security personnel. 7 We talked about planning for in cases of 8 problems, as your organization is responsible for the 9 pub crawl as a whole. I asked you about providing a 10 contact number also to the participants. And it looks 11 -- it looks to me -- and that's become the -- basically 12 the normal procedure in these pub crawls. You should 13 add that to, I gather, your flyers so that the 14 information on there is for the patrons -- the 15 participants. 16 MR. KAPLAR: Okay. 17 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: So in addition to 18 calling the police, they have your number for any kind 19 of emergencies or questions. 20 MR. KAPLAR: Sure. 21 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Anything else, Board 22 members? Okay. All right. So that's good. So -- and</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">28</p> <p>1 MR. KAPLAR: Okay. 2 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. Mr. Parker, is 3 there anything else to add? 4 MR. PARKER: No, that's all. 5 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. Anything else, 6 Board members? All right. Any -- 7 MR. ALBERTI: We can sign off and then -- 8 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Yeah. 9 MR. ALBERTI: -- issue it when the amendments 10 are made. 11 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Right. That's what 12 we'll do. Yeah, Mr. Alberti's saying we'll sign off on 13 it but issue it when the amendments have been made. 14 MR. KAPLAR: Okay. 15 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: And Martha Jenkins is 16 our general counsel and you could see them. Yeah. She 17 has a card she can give you. All right. Where is it? 18 MR. ALBERTI: But next year, I expect you to 19 wear your sweater when you come before us. 20 MR. KAPLAR: Not a problem. I appreciate it. 21 Thank you. 22 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Thank you.</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">27</p> <p>1 you've already had your establishments approved. So 2 you will -- will you be -- will you submit another 3 flyer to the Board that shows that information? 4 MR. KAPLAR: Sure. 5 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: Okay. All right. Then 6 I think that the Board is ready to sign off on your 7 application with -- under the proviso that you make 8 those couple of changes. And then, you know, just 9 submit -- these are the -- you -- could you amend that 10 right now or do you want to amend it -- 11 MR. KAPLAR: Yeah. 12 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: You could -- you could - 13 - I'm going to sign -- we're going to sign off on this, 14 but before you go, I think you could amend it because 15 they're very simple. You know, what is the number of 16 security you're going to have, which -- if you could 17 provide that, and then the others -- the contact 18 numbers? 19 MR. KAPLAR: Okay. 20 CHAIRPERSON MILLER: And I guess -- I think 21 the agency would like to know though in the end though 22 whether you're using police or security personnel.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">29</p> <p>1 MR. KAPLAR: No problem, ma'am. 2 (WHEREUPON, at 9:57 a.m., the hearing was 3 concluded.) 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22</p>

Capital Reporting Company
ABRA - Pub Crawl 11-07-2012

30

1 CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

2
3 I, ERICK MCNAIR, the officer before whom the
4 foregoing hearing was taken, do hereby certify that
5 the testimony appearing in the foregoing pages was
6 recorded by me and thereafter reduced to typewriting
7 under my direction; that said transcription is a true
8 record of the testimony given by said parties; that I
9 am neither counsel for, related to, nor employed by
10 any of the parties to the action in which this hearing
11 was taken; and, further, that I am not a relative or
12 employee of any counsel or attorney employed by the
13 parties hereto, nor financially or otherwise
14 interested in the outcome of this action.

15
16
17
18
19
20 ERICK MCNAIR
21 Court Reporter
22

31

1 CERTIFICATE OF TRANSCRIPTION

2
3 I, MIRANDA PENNACHI, hereby certify that I am not
4 the Court Reporter who reported the following
5 proceeding and that I have typed the transcript of this
6 proceeding using the Court Reporter's notes and
7 recordings. The foregoing/attached transcript is a
8 true, correct and complete transcription of said
9 proceeding.

10
11
12
13 _____
14 Date MIRANDA PENNACHI
15 Transcriptionist
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

Capital Reporting Company
 ABRA - Pub Crawl 11-07-2012

<hr/> <p>\$</p> <hr/> <p>\$15 15:22</p> <hr/> <p>1</p> <hr/> <p>1 1:6</p> <p>10:00 12:17 21:11,12</p> <p>1000 8:21</p> <p>1200 9:18,19 25:1</p> <p>14th 1:16</p> <p>1500 9:8</p> <p>1st 4:19 12:17 23:14 24:8</p> <hr/> <p>2</p> <hr/> <p>2:00 12:18</p> <p>2000 1:16</p> <p>2011 8:19</p> <p>2012 1:6,12 3:5 4:19</p> <p>270 16:6</p> <hr/> <p>3</p> <hr/> <p>30 23:14 24:5</p> <p>300-400 9:2</p> <hr/> <p>4</p> <hr/> <p>4 22:8</p> <p>405(b) 4:5</p> <hr/> <p>5</p> <hr/> <p>50 16:15</p> <p>570 9:15</p> <hr/> <p>6</p> <hr/> <p>6:00 12:16,18</p> <p>600 9:8,17 15:10</p>	<p>16:15</p> <hr/> <p>7</p> <hr/> <p>7 1:12</p> <p>7th 3:5</p> <hr/> <p>9</p> <hr/> <p>9:35 3:2</p> <p>9:57 29:2</p> <p>900 16:15</p> <hr/> <p>A</p> <hr/> <p>a.m 3:2 12:18 29:2</p> <p>able 9:6 23:17</p> <p>ABRA 2:11 5:13 7:6</p> <p>Absolutely 23:5</p> <p>Accordingly 3:15</p> <p>Act 4:3,6</p> <p>action 30:10,14</p> <p>actions 3:16</p> <p>activity 8:13</p> <p>actually 5:5</p> <p>add 9:21 14:15 16:19 26:3,13 28:3</p> <p>added 14:10</p> <p>addition 10:12 26:17</p> <p>additional 8:10 9:21 23:13 24:7,11 26:3</p> <p>address 19:20</p> <p>adjudication 4:10</p> <p>adjust 9:7</p> <p>advance 15:17,22</p>	<p>advice 4:8</p> <p>advised 8:21</p> <p>advising 23:22</p> <p>agency 27:21</p> <p>agenda 3:13</p> <p>agents 11:2,22</p> <p>agreements 4:9</p> <p>ahead 4:19 9:4</p> <p>Alberti 2:4 3:8 15:8,9,12,14,17, 20 16:1,7,10,13,20 17:8,14,16 18:3,7,16,18,21 19:2,9,17,22 20:3 23:2,6 28:7,9,18</p> <p>Alberti's 22:3 28:12</p> <p>alcoholic 1:2,14,15 3:4 23:8</p> <p>already 25:8,14 27:1</p> <p>am 4:21 30:9,11 31:3</p> <p>ambulance 8:12</p> <p>amend 26:2 27:9,10,14</p> <p>amendments 28:9,13</p> <p>amongst 12:2</p> <p>amount 24:20</p> <p>anticipate 9:13 16:14</p> <p>anybody 13:16 14:20</p> <p>anyone 7:6</p>	<p>anything 14:2 19:4 26:21 28:3,5</p> <p>app 7:9</p> <p>appearing 30:5</p> <p>application 8:4 9:1 26:2 27:7</p> <p>appreciate 20:6 28:20</p> <p>approve 26:1</p> <p>approved 27:1</p> <p>approximately 8:21</p> <p>area 6:18 8:9 9:19 20:18 21:1,22 25:9,16</p> <p>atrium 12:20</p> <p>attendance 3:10</p> <p>attire 8:6,18 20:12</p> <p>attorney 4:8 30:12</p> <p>attraction 21:18</p> <p>available 1:8 3:13</p> <p>Avenue 25:8</p> <p>avoid 3:20</p> <p>aware 3:14</p> <hr/> <p>B</p> <hr/> <p>band 8:17 13:3 19:12,16</p> <p>bands 8:6</p> <p>bar 12:5 17:3,4,17,18 18:5 22:9</p> <p>bars 6:11,17 14:3 16:21 17:14,16,19 18:22 19:10,14 20:13</p>
--	--	---	---

Capital Reporting Company
 ABRA - Pub Crawl 11-07-2012

<p>based 9:16 basic 6:4 basically 8:7 11:5 12:8 26:11 become 26:11 becomes 13:17 beer 13:2 19:5,11 22:10 23:8 believe 4:14,17 22:8 best 20:3 better 15:15 beverage 1:2,14,15 3:4 23:9 beware 17:11 Board 1:2,14 3:4,10 4:5 12:7 15:7 20:9 25:20 26:21 27:3,6 28:6 Board's 26:1 bottle 8:15 bouncers 11:11 breaks 26:5 brochure 22:8 Brooks 2:5 3:7 bucket 22:22 Building 1:16 business 3:11</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">C</p> <hr/> <p>calendar 3:12 4:11 CALVIN 2:7 cancelled 25:15 card 28:17 case 4:4,7,12</p>	<p>cases 26:7 catch 5:6 cause 4:13 8:8 18:14 causing 17:3,17 18:11 cell 3:19 14:4 16:22 central 6:15 centralized 6:13 certain 3:19 24:2 CERTIFICATE 30:1 31:1 certify 30:4 31:3 chairperson 1:17 2:3 3:3,6 5:1,5,8,10,14,18, 21 6:2,10,14,20 7:2,5,11,19,22 9:5,9,11 10:1,8,11,15,18, 21 11:3,7,10,13,16, 19 12:3,6,10,13 13:4,9,12,15,20 14:6,9,13,16,20 15:1,6 20:8 23:19 24:3,10,13,17,22 25:10,19 26:17,21 27:5,12,20 28:2,5,8,11,15,2 2 change 6:8 changes 6:6,7 26:2 27:8 check 12:15,19 checked 12:21</p>	<p>check-in 6:8,9 12:16 25:6 checking 13:5 Christmas 4:17 8:6,16,18 10:16,20 11:3 19:15 20:12,21,22 22:20 Circle 6:12,13,15 8:8,9 circumstance 13:18 clear 22:17 close 23:14 closed 4:6 clubs 17:9 Columbia 1:1 3:4 combine 6:19 company 9:20 12:1 compare 6:3 complete 31:8 concerned 19:9 concluded 29:3 conduct 3:11 confirmed 22:11 confiscate 19:19,20 congested 8:10 Connecticut 25:8 consider 15:12 21:17 considering 21:15 consistent 4:5 consolidate 6:18</p>	<p>constituting 3:11 consult 4:7 contact 10:3 13:16 14:1,12,20 17:6 26:10 27:17 contacted 7:10 14:17 containers 22:4 contracts 19:14 control 1:2,14,15 3:4 11:6 coordinate 14:2 coordinated 10:1 Copies 3:12 cop 18:2 copy 22:7 correct 4:1 5:17 10:10 11:15,18 13:14 14:17,19 15:11 16:9 22:13,16,18 24:21 31:8 counsel 28:16 30:9,12 couple 4:13 6:3 17:10 26:2 27:8 court 3:15 30:20 31:4,6 crawl 1:6,7 4:17,18 7:8,20 8:2,3,16,19 10:16,20 11:4 13:3,17,22 17:5 19:15 22:20 26:9 crawlers 22:6 crawls 22:22 26:12 crowd 8:4 9:8 11:6 16:2 21:16</p>
---	---	--	--

Capital Reporting Company
 ABRA - Pub Crawl 11-07-2012

<p>crowded 8:9 curious 16:1 cut-off 24:4</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">D</p> <hr/> <p>D.C 1:16 date 1:6 4:18 23:17 24:2 31:13 day 24:19 days 23:14 24:5 DC 9:22 10:2 12:1 13:19 deadline 23:12,16 December 1:6 4:18 23:14 24:8 decided 6:18 decision 4:9 definitely 15:13 18:2 deliberate 4:9 department 9:22 10:2 11:1 desk 3:13 detail 23:11 24:1 25:7,11,12,14 devices 3:18 direction 30:7 directly 7:10 discuss 4:8 disruptive 3:16 District 1:1 3:4 Donald 2:5 3:7 done 20:4 door 16:3,4,8,10 22:21</p>	<p>draw 21:6 drawn 21:21 drink 12:17 19:5,7 drunk 17:2 dump 22:21 Dupont 6:12,13,15 8:8,9 20:18 during 4:6</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">E</p> <hr/> <p>easy 18:16 eight 10:16,19,20 11:16,21 25:12,13 26:4 either 12:22 24:11 electronic 3:18 else 19:4 26:21 28:3,5 emergencies 26:19 emergency 13:16 14:7 employed 30:9,12 employee 30:12 ensure 4:1 enter 4:6 12:20,21 entertain 15:2 ERICK 30:3,19 Essentially 11:12 establishment 1:7 8:20 18:13 22:12 23:8 establishments 6:21 7:15 18:12 22:2,15 23:3 24:5 27:1 event 1:6 4:18 5:16 6:4 8:8 13:16</p>	<p>21:6 23:14 24:8 25:3 Exactly 12:9 expect 9:17 28:18 experience 20:11,17 21:22 explain 9:7</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">F</p> <hr/> <p>fact 1:6 4:11,14,16 Failed 1:8 fight 17:21 fighting 18:1 File 1:8 filling 19:11 financially 30:13 finding 1:6 4:11,14,16 first 4:12 7:4 flyer 27:3 flyers 26:13 focused 21:5 foregoing 30:4,5 foregoing/ attached 31:7 frequenting 20:13 friends 11:5,6 21:13 Front 6:9 12:19 20:15 full 19:18 23:8</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">G</p> <hr/> <p>gather 26:13 gauge 16:17 general 28:16</p>	<p>Generally 23:13 24:4 gets 9:7 given 30:8 gray 17:21 great 19:13,22 20:4 group 16:18 guarantee 19:15 guess 8:10 19:3 21:5,16 27:20 guys 17:10,20 20:4 24:14,15</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">H</p> <hr/> <p>hair 17:20 half 16:10 handout 13:2 14:11,15 22:5 happen 18:8,9 happened 22:1 happens 14:1 18:4 hard 16:17 haven't 7:10 18:9 having 9:13 16:21,22 head 8:15 hear 5:1 9:13 18:11 heard 18:9 24:18 25:21 hearing 1:7,15 3:12,17 4:4,7,12,15,17 8:1 9:2 29:2 30:4,10 hearings 4:13</p>
---	--	---	--

<p>help 25:7,12 helpers 11:16,22 hereby 30:4 31:3 hereto 30:13 HERMAN 2:6 he's 9:10 Hi 15:9 highly 13:17 hire 9:19 hired 10:14,19 16:19 hit 8:15 hope 15:14 hopefully 18:8,18 23:3 hours 12:10 hypothetically 16:22</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">I</p> <hr/> <p>I'd 16:20 ID 12:21 ID-checking 13:10 idea 18:10 ideas 24:15 identified 6:21 8:5 idiots 17:2 IDs 13:5 I'll 7:12 I'm 3:6 15:1 16:1 18:7 19:3,9 21:2 23:19 27:13 immediate 3:7,8 inaudible 4:22 13:1 21:14</p>	<p>Incorporated 13:8 increase 16:16 individuals 4:14 18:13 information 6:4 26:14 27:3 initial 9:1 injured 8:13,14 instead 6:8 intentions 23:15 interested 30:14 interruption 3:20 intoxicated 13:17 introduce 4:15,20 investigator 5:12 23:7 issue 14:14 19:20 22:20 23:1 28:9,13 issues 8:3 it's 4:17 5:3,4,7 13:20 16:12,17 17:18 18:14,16 19:2 20:7 21:7,16 22:7,8 23:13 24:5 I've 10:3 25:21</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">J</p> <hr/> <p>jackets 17:21 Jenkins 28:15 job 20:4 John 4:21 5:7 Joining 3:6 JONES 2:6 jump 6:3 7:12 9:4</p>	<hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">K</p> <hr/> <p>Kaplan 5:8 Kaplar 4:21 5:3,7,9,17,20 6:1,7,11,16 7:1,3,9 8:2,22 9:6,12,15 10:3,10,14,16,20 ,22 11:5,9,12,15,18, 21 12:5,9,12,16 13:6,11,14,19 14:3,8,11,14,19, 22 15:5,9,11,13,16, 19,22 16:5,9,12,17 17:6,12,15 18:1,6,15,17,20 19:1,7,13,21 20:2,6,14,21 21:2,8,11,13,20 22:5,13,16,18 23:5,18,22 24:9,12,14,21 26:16,20 27:4,11,19 28:1,14,20 29:1</p> <p>K-A-P-L-A-R 5:9,10</p> <p>knowledge 14:22</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">L</p> <hr/> <p>large 8:4 larger 9:18 16:18 24:20 last 5:15,16,19 6:6,15 7:16,20 8:2 9:15,20 11:20,21 12:18 13:12 14:17 15:3,6,10 16:4,5</p>	<p>18:9 20:4,11 21:22 22:20 23:10 25:4,22</p> <p>lax 19:11 least 26:4 leave 17:17 18:4 22:9 leaving 22:4 leeway 24:5 legal 4:8 less 9:1 let's 17:3 liquid 22:9 list 22:7 listed 8:4 9:2 little 19:9 LLC 4:22 located 6:11 location 12:4 25:6 locations 12:2 long 17:20 lot 8:11 17:13 18:9 20:18 21:6 lower 8:9</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">M</p> <hr/> <p>ma'am 29:1 main 6:7 male 8:13,14 Martha 28:15 MATTER 1:4 maximum 9:17 24:22 25:1 may 4:5 21:6,18 24:5</p>
--	--	---	--

Capital Reporting Company
ABRA - Pub Crawl 11-07-2012

Page 5

<p>maybe 7:12 12:13 16:18 21:7 25:6</p> <p>McFadden's 6:17 12:5</p> <p>MCNAIR 30:3,19</p> <p>mean 20:17 21:15</p> <p>meeting 1:3 3:3 4:6</p> <p>Meetings 4:3,6</p> <p>Member 2:4,5,6,7,8</p> <p>members 3:10 15:7 25:20 26:22 28:6</p> <p>met 1:14</p> <p>microphone 5:2</p> <p>Mike 2:8 3:9</p> <p>Miller 1:17 2:3 3:3,6 5:1,5,8,10,14,18, 21 6:2,10,14,20 7:2,5,11,19,22 9:5,9,11 10:1,8,11,15,18, 21 11:3,7,10,13,16, 19 12:3,6,10,13 13:4,9,12,15,20 14:6,9,13,16,20 15:1,6 20:8 23:19 24:3,10,13,17,22 25:10,19 26:17,21 27:5,12,20 28:2,5,8,11,15,2 2</p> <p>minds 24:15</p> <p>MIRANDA 31:3,13</p>	<p>monitor 17:8</p> <p>monitored 8:2</p> <p>morning's 4:11</p> <p>mostly 6:16</p> <p>MPD 24:1</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">N</p> <hr/> <p>N.W 1:16</p> <p>necessarily 21:17</p> <p>neither 30:9</p> <p>Nick 2:4 3:8</p> <p>night 8:12,19</p> <p>Nightlife 25:7</p> <p>noises 3:16</p> <p>none 7:15 10:13</p> <p>NOPHLIN 2:7</p> <p>nor 30:9,13</p> <p>normal 8:12 26:12</p> <p>note 3:21</p> <p>notes 31:6</p> <p>notified 19:17</p> <p>November 1:12 3:5</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">O</p> <hr/> <p>obtain 4:8</p> <p>obviously 21:22</p> <p>occurred 8:18</p> <p>offenses 7:16</p> <p>Office 23:12</p> <p>officer 30:3</p> <p>officers 10:9 12:1 23:13,15,17 24:1,7,11 25:7,8,15,16,17</p>	<p>Oh 12:3,5,6 19:4</p> <p>okay 4:18,19 5:5,8,10,15,21 6:2,10,14,20 7:2,5,11,19,22 9:11 10:21 12:6,10 13:15 14:9,16 15:1,5,14 16:1,7,11 18:15 19:22 20:2,16 21:4 22:19 23:18 24:9 25:19,20,21 26:16,22 27:5,19 28:1,2,5,14</p> <p>one's 17:20</p> <p>open 4:3,4,5 22:4</p> <p>opposed 9:8</p> <p>organization 26:8</p> <p>others 15:2 27:17</p> <p>otherwise 30:13</p> <p>outcome 30:14</p> <p>outside 19:18</p> <p>overview 12:14</p> <p>owner 4:22</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">P</p> <hr/> <p>p.m 12:16,17</p> <p>packet 7:3 9:20</p> <p>page 6:9 7:4 9:20 12:19 20:15</p> <p>paggers 3:18</p> <p>pages 30:5</p> <p>paid 20:19</p> <p>paper 3:22</p> <p>Parker 2:11 5:12,13,14 7:12,14,21 8:1</p>	<p>9:6,10 20:9,10,16,22 21:4,9,12,15,21 22:11,14,17,19 23:10,22 24:4 25:1,3,14 28:2,4</p> <p>participants 8:22 12:19 14:6 20:19 21:19 26:10,15</p> <p>participate 6:22 7:7,17,18</p> <p>Participating 1:7</p> <p>parties 30:8,10,13</p> <p>patrons 26:14</p> <p>pay 20:12 21:6</p> <p>PENNACHI 31:3,13</p> <p>people 8:5,10,11 9:13,16 10:14 12:14 15:10 17:17 20:11,18 21:5,6,18,21 22:3</p> <p>percent 16:15</p> <p>person 13:16</p> <p>personnel 10:12,22 13:7 26:6 27:22</p> <p>ph 10:5</p> <p>phone 14:4,15 16:22 18:19,22</p> <p>phones 3:19</p> <p>piece 3:22</p> <p>plan 16:18 18:8,11 24:19</p> <p>planned 9:10</p> <p>planning 26:7</p> <p>please 3:14,19,21</p>
---	--	--	---

(866) 448 - DEPO

Capital Reporting Company
ABRA - Pub Crawl 11-07-2012

<p>point 6:9 9:12 17:7 points 6:8 police 8:13 9:22 10:2,8,17,18 11:1,14 12:1 13:19 14:12,13,18,21 17:6 18:4 19:19 23:13 26:5,18 27:22 pop 18:13 posted 25:7 prepared 19:2,20 PRESENT 2:1,10 presiding 1:17 preventative 18:16 preventing 22:3 primary-tier 7:15 private 11:22 probably 9:1 17:6 20:19 problem 14:4,12 28:20 29:1 problems 26:8 procedure 26:12 procedures 22:2 proceeding 4:10 31:5,6,9 proceedings 3:14,21 prohibiting 7:18 provide 11:6 23:17 27:17 providing 26:9 proviso 27:7 pub 1:6,7 4:17 7:8,20 8:2,3</p>	<p>13:17,22 17:5 22:22 26:9,12 public 4:4,7 purchase 12:22 <hr/> Q <hr/> qualified 7:7,17 Quarterly 1:8 question 19:13 20:10 21:2 22:3 questions 15:2,7 20:9 26:19 quick 12:14 quite 5:6 quorum 3:12 <hr/> R <hr/> ratio 26:5 ready 27:6 really 21:5 24:18 receive 13:1,3 22:6 receptionist's 3:13 recommendation 25:1 record 4:2,16,20 30:8 recorded 3:15 30:6 recordings 31:7 reduced 30:6 Reeves 1:15 refrain 3:16 registration 21:10 reimbursable 23:11 25:11 related 30:9</p>	<p>relative 30:11 reported 31:4 reporter 3:15 30:1,20 31:4 Reporter's 31:6 request 1:8 24:7,10 requesting 23:12,15 requires 4:3 responsibility 21:17 responsible 13:21 23:4,9 26:8 reviewed 7:13,14 Rogers 10:5 23:11 rogue 17:10 room 1:15 3:17 Rule 22:8 rules 13:2 22:7 Ruthanne 1:17 2:3 3:5 <hr/> S <hr/> sales 9:3,16,18 scanned 13:1 scheduled 10:6,7,9,12 second 5:22 6:1 section 4:5 12:20 security 9:19,20,21 10:11,14,17,19,2 0,22 11:1,4,7,8,14,22 13:7 16:19 24:11 25:12,17</p>	<p>26:3,4,6 27:16,22 seem 20:4 sees 23:7 sell 15:17 16:3 selling 9:14 16:3 sergeant 10:4,5 23:11 settlement 4:8 shared 7:6 sharp 12:17 short 17:20 showed 20:11 shows 27:3 sic 5:8 sign 4:1 8:14,18 27:6,13 28:7,12 Silverstein 2:8 3:9 simple 27:15 sit 25:19 sitting 3:22 size 16:2 21:16 Skedouche 4:22 smoothly 25:4 sold 16:5,7 somebody 18:11 23:6,7 somebody's 19:11 someone 7:10 8:15 14:1 someone's 19:18 sooner 24:6 sorry 13:20 17:15 23:19</p>
---	---	--	--

Capital Reporting Company
ABRA - Pub Crawl 11-07-2012

<p>souvenir 13:2 specials 12:18 19:6,8 specify 19:13 spelling 4:1 spoke 8:20 spread 12:2 staff 17:1 24:1 start 18:1 19:11 started 17:21 starts 12:16 stated 8:3,22 Statements 1:9 states 22:8 stein 13:2 19:5,12,14,18 22:6,10 23:8 Street 1:16 submit 27:2,9 submitted 7:9 success 15:12 suggest 23:20 suggestion 25:5 summary 8:7 sure 7:1,7 19:21 21:3 26:20 27:4 sweater 28:19 sweaters 20:21,22</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">T</p> <p>table 3:21 talk 10:6 22:1 talked 26:7 ten 17:14,16 18:19</p>	<p>terms 16:21 testimony 30:5,8 Thank 5:14 15:16 20:1,2,6 28:21,22 that'd 9:20 that's 9:11 13:6 14:14,16 16:15,17 17:13 18:2 19:4,22 21:2,22 22:11,13 26:11,22 28:4,11 thereafter 30:6 there's 14:4,12 22:6 23:16 25:6,16 they're 3:19 7:7,16 11:7,8,9,10 17:4,17 18:5 19:15 23:4,9 27:15 they've 25:15 third 16:7 threw 8:15 ticket 9:3,16,18 12:22 13:1 21:13 tickets 9:14 15:18,22 today 3:5,6,11 today's 3:12 track 20:15 trained 11:8,9,13 13:10 transcript 31:5,7 transcription 30:7 31:1,8 Transcriptionist 31:14</p>	<p>trouble 17:3,17 18:11,14 true 16:17 30:7 31:8 turned 3:20 type 21:6 typed 31:5 typewriting 30:6</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">U</p> <hr/> <p>unclear 8:16 understand 5:15 18:3 23:2,3 understanding 15:4 understood 22:14 Unlimited 11:1 13:7 upon 1:8 4:9</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">V</p> <hr/> <p>VAs 7:17 Vincent 2:11 5:12</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">W</p> <hr/> <p>walking 19:18 23:7 warn 18:12 Washington 1:16 wasn't 5:15 22:19 wear 28:19 wearing 8:17 20:12 we'd 3:22 18:10 weekend 8:12 we'll 18:2 28:12</p>	<p>we're 27:13 We've 17:9 Whale 8:14,19 whatever 11:17 17:3 whereas 23:16 WHEREUPON 29:2 whether 16:14 27:22 whole 26:9 whom 30:3 wish 20:3 wore 8:6 worthwhile 17:19 wrist 8:5,17 13:3 19:12,16 wrote 8:6</p> <hr/> <p style="text-align: center;">Y</p> <hr/> <p>year's 15:6 20:11 21:22 you'll 16:2 yourself 4:16,20 you've 17:16 22:17 27:1</p>
--	---	---	--